The Philadelphia Parking Authority
701 Market Street, Suite 5400
Philadelphia, PA 19106

RFP No. 24-15
Bus Camera Enforcement
Addendum Five

To: See Email Distribution List

From: Shannon Stewart
Manager of Contract Administration

Date: October 23, 2024
No Pages: 1

This addendum is issued on October 23, 2024, prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to
respond to questions submitted by Prospective Offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation.

QUESTIONS

1. Question: Regarding the response to Question 10 of Addendum #3, is there a priority of completion to the
routes the Authority wants mapped?

Response: Route mapping will begin with routes 17, 21, 33, and 42. A more comprehensive list will be provided
after contract award.

2. Question: How many of each Bus Type/LRV will be included in the project.
Response: 125 - 40’ buses, 27 - 60’ buses, 38 single-cab LRVs.

END OF ADDENDUM FIVE



